PATRICK E. WINFIELD, JR.

PO Box 33731, Fort Worth, TX | 469.394.4999 | pwinfield73@gmail.com

PAGE 1

Campus Pastor of The Potter's House of Fort Worth, Patrick E. Winfield II, has led extensively in both education and ministry fields. As an educator, leader, and pastor his mission has been to transform lives, build leaders, and strengthen families by helping people discover and live in the grace of God found in Jesus Christ. He endeavors to mentor other educational professionals, assist academic administrators, and coach ministry and professional leaders in discovering their creative potential to impact change.

EDUCATION

Dallas Baptist University | Dallas, TX

Ed.D Education 2011 to present

Dissertation: Building Effective Community Partnerships

[Dissertation: "The Cross-Cultural Communication Epidemic of the 21st Century"]

[Honors: Dissertation passed "with Distinction"]

McCormick Theological Seminary | Chicago, IL

Master of Divinity 1998 to 2002

[Thesis: "The Accessibility Debate of Content in the Online Context"]

University of Illinois | Urbana-Champagne, IL

[B.A. Honors in English] 1991 to 1996

Minor: Curriculum & Instruction

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Clay Academy

Principal 2009-2011

Assured the development, implementation and evaluation of a comprehensive curriculum which exceeds state requirements. Provides teachers, staff and parents with direction and guidance.

Green Valley Christian School

Assistant Principal/Teacher 2004-2009

Directed the accreditation process through ACSI. Served as the International Baccalaureate Coordinator and Dean of Students to ensure the compliance of students to school policy. Assisted in training and hiring teachers.

Clark County Parks and Recreational

Safe Key Worker 2003-2004

Provided organization and oversight in student activities for before and after school care

St. John De La Salle School

Teacher/Department Head 1996-1997

7th Grade Homeroom Teacher and Head of the 5th – 8th Grade English Department.



PATRICK E. WINFIELD, JR.

RELATED EXPERIENCE

PO Box 33731, Fort Worth, TX | 469.394.4999 | pwinfield73@gmail.com

PAGE 2

REENTED ENTERICE					
	•	Outreach and humanitarian efforts extend to the Woodhaven Co	mmunity and abroad		2011 to present
	•	Navigated the transition of Clay Academy, in Dallas Texas, fron	a private	2010	

Navigated the transition of Clay Academy, in Dallas Texas, from a private
Christian school to a public charter school

When he arrived at Clay Academy there were 65 students, PreK-3 thru 8th grade

 \circ When he left, the Charter there 185 students from grades K thru 8^{th} .

Highlighted in Texas Metro News as an "advocate for education".
 Serves as the Chairman of the Fort Worth
 Independent School District (FWISD) Eastside Pastor's Network

 Conducts Educational and Religious "Leadership 101" Workshops

for leaders across the country and abroad; empowering leaders with tools to advance themselves and their organizations.

MINISTRY ENDEAVORS

• Instrumental in revitalizing The Potter's House of Fort Worth Church 2011 - present

from an approximate 500 person membership to now over a 3,500

person thriving campus with over 40 active in-and outreach ministries

Workshop clinician and panelist for International Pastors

2016

and Leaders Conference hosted by Bishop T. D. Jakes

Leads educational/missionary efforts for Fervent Academy in Cebu, Philippines 2015

Featured speaker at the bi-annual MegaFest Conference
 2015

hosted by Bishop T. D. Jakes – ManPower

• Organizer of an annual Family Enrichment Conference 2013

that addresses the specific needs of the Christian Family.

• Establishmentarian – Sr. Pastor of a 800+ membership church in Las Vegas, NV. 2003 – 2009

• Youth Pastor 1997 – 2003

PUBLICATIONS AND PAPERS

"25 People to Watch" Dallas, Weekly

February 27, 2013

- o http://www.dallasweekly.com/news/metro/article_c6b2844e-8121-11e2-8ecb-001a4bcf6878.html
- o http://www.dallasweekly.com/news/metro/image 07b4b41e-81d4-11e2-9980-001a4bcf6878.html

LANGUAGES

English – native Language

French – speak, read and write with basic competence



PATRICK E. WINFIELD, JR.

PO Box 33731, Fort Worth, TX | 469.394.4999 | pwinfield73@gmail.com

PAGE 3

MEMBERSHIPS

Board member of the Woodhaven Development Corporation Chairperson of the Fort Worth ISD Pastors Education Network **2013 to present 2016**

